

Stella Lauro

✉ stella.lauro@carloalberto.org

✉ stella.lauro@unito.it

📍 Turin, Italy

in Stella Lauro

Summary

I am a PhD Candidate at the 'Vilfredo Pareto' Doctoral Program in Economics (Turin, Italy), with two years of working experience as Sustainability Manager in an Italian start-up specialized in marine conservation projects. My research interests include Ecological economics, Environmental economics, Economics of Innovation, International Economics.

Education

PhD University of Turin and Collegio Carlo Alberto , Economics <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Interests: Environmental Economics, Economics of Innovation, International Economics. 	Sept. 2023 - Current
MSc University of Turin , Environmental Economics and Policy <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Grade: 110/110 cum laude (high honors) • Main topics: climate change, management of natural resources, planetary boundaries, sustainable business management and environmental indicators for business, economics and ethics. • Final Dissertation: Biodiversity Footprint - Quantifying biodiversity loss due to deforestation embedded in agricultural and forestry products 	Sept. 2019 - May 2022
BSc University of Genoa , Business Administration <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Grade: 107/110 • Final Dissertation: The Business Model for a Sustainable App: from the idea to the realization 	Sept. 2016 - July 2019
HSD Liceo Classico Statale Cristoforo Colombo <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Grade: 86/100 	Sept. 2011 - June 2016

Experience

Collegio Carlo Alberto , Environmental Strategy, Consultant <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Support in the development and implementation of "sustainable practices" within the Collegio Carlo Alberto 	Turin, Italy Jan. 2024 - Current
Ogyre , Sustainability Manager <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • B Corp certification; non-financial report; project management; team working with Sales and Marketing departments. 	Genoa, Italy Dec. 2021 - June 2023 1 year 6 months

Conferences Presentation

University of Naples Federico II <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Intervention during the MSc Course "Strategy and Entrepreneurship" to present Ogyre's Business Model 	Sept. 29, 2022
TEDx Naples <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Delivery of a presentation at the TEDx Conference in Naples addressing the issue of plastic pollution and exploring potential solutions (Video 🔗) 	June 29, 2022
European Parliament, Strasbourg <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Closing remarks to the first Panel during the conference "Towards a Green and Sustainable Deal for Sports" 	March 3, 2022

Refereeing

Economics of Innovation and New Technology

Skills

Language: Italian (native), English (fluent), French (basic)

Programming: Python, LaTeX, Microsoft Office